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APPLICANT Barrow Chestnut Nielsen Hanrahan Bussing
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Andrew, Devonia L.

From: SVann@sjrwmd.com

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2001 11:10 AM
To: Hanrahan, Pegeen-Commissioner
Subject: Nature Centers Commission

Dear Commissioner,

I recently submitted an application to fill an open position on the
Nature

Centers Commission. I respectively request your consideration in
appointing me to this committee. I believe that I have the
qualifications

necessary to be a valued member of the committee. I am currently a Land
Resource Planner for the St. Johns River Water Management District, and
involved in many aspects of public conservation lands management.

Before

this position, I was employed by the city of Gainesville as a Habitat
Naturalist in the Nature Operations Division. As a Habitat Naturalist,
I

became intimately familiar with the City's natural areas and developed a
sense of ownership. Serving on the Nature Centers Commission will
provide

a vehicle for me to continue to actively participate in the stewardship
of

these wonderful areas. Thank you for your consideration and for
providing

citizens the opportunity to communicate with representatives via email.

Resgpectively,
Steven R. Vann
Gainesville, FL



